Angel, Karen C. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

From: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 11:31 AM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Subject: PIA for GenIC HMTS on corporal punishment.
Attachments: CP Dads book.pdf; CP Moms book.pdf

FYI. Ref: PIA for GenlC HMTS on corporal punishment.

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <idy6@cdc.gov>; Klevens, Joanne (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <dzk8 @cdc.gov>
Cc: NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <iny5@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: PIA for Joanna's project - IRB response

Hi Joanne and Karen,

Upon further review, this is not a CDC information system and FISMA, nor SA&A, nor the Privacy Act are
applicable. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information

Very Respectfully,

Danny

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <idy6@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: PIA for Joanna's project - IRB response

| believe they are using a excel spreadsheet correct? OCISO believes that this is not a system. See below.

From: Burns, Nathaniel J. (CDC/OCOQ/OCIO/OCISO) On Behalf Of CDC OCOO-0OCISO SA&A SME Mailbox

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 7:32 AM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Simpson, Gayle (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <iny5@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; CDC
OCOO-0CISO SA&A Requests MailBox <saa@cdc.gov>; CDC OCOO-0CISO SA&A SME Mailbox <saasme@cdc.gov>;
Walker, Beverly E. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/OCISO) <vhz4@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Discuss collection of Pll for OMB-Generics

Hello,

In response to your question:
Is SA&A applicable?

No. A SA&A is not applicable.

Respectfully,



OCISO SAASME
FOCIO S o e Cai nsarmatios secety otrees ocsey
Eervces. Sappont. Sclotions.

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Sent: Tuesday, April 25,2017 12:32 PM

To: CDC OCOO0-0CISO SA&A SME Mailbox <saasme@cdc.gov>; CDC OCO0O-0CISO SA&A Requests MailBox
<saa@cdc.gov>

Cc: Simpson, Gayle (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <iny5@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; Walker,
Beverly E. (CDC/OCO0O/OCIO/OCISO) <vhz4@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Discuss collection of PIl for OMB-Generics

OCISO,

We have a program that will be testing the messages in the attached booklets. There is no contract associated,
nor will an information system be created but they will be using an excel spreadsheet. They will be collecting
names, telephone numbers, addresses, and emails from people who respond to their focus group recruitment
announcements to be able to send them reminders of the day, time, and place of the focus group they have
volunteered for. Is SA&A applicable? Please see the email traffic below.

Very Respectfully,

Danny



